Sarah Stanley

From: Sarah Stanley

Sent: Saturday, September 7, 2019 12:01 PM

To: julie.roberts@noaa.gov; scott.smullen@noaa.gov; louisa.koch@noaa.gov;
christos.michalopoulos@noaa.gov; marlene.kaplan@noaa.gov

Subject: Shame on you

NOAA,

Shame on you for a horrendous dereliction of duty and damaging the reputation of an organization in which
the American people should be able to trust at all times, especially during times of emergency. I'm so angry
that you have politicized NOAA. You should be ashamed. Do better.

--Sarah Stanley, American citizen

https://www.theatlantic.com/science/archive/2019/09/noaa-trump-hurricane-dorian-alabama/597628/

https://thehill.com/blogs/blog-briefing-room/news/460346-former-noaa-chief-official-calls-statement-
defending-trump

https://www.politico.com/story/2019/09/06/noaa-defends-trump-alabama-hurricane-claims-1484326

https://www.forbes.com/sites/marshallshepherd/2019/09/07/former-noaa-leadership-weighs-in-on-the-
agencys-rebuke-of-a-national-weather-service-office/#1573cc241eff
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